

CAMBOURNE TOWN COUNCIL

District of South Cambridgeshire

Leisure and Amenities Meeting 18th June 2019

CORRESPONDENCE

	FROM	SUBJECT
8.1	Friends of Monkfield Park	Summer Garden Party to raise money for Monkfield Park Primary School
8.2	Mark Howell- County Councillor	Bollards at Monkfield Park Primary School

8.1

From: Friends of Monkfield Park <friendsofmonkfieldpark@gmail.com>

Sent: 11 June 2019 22:51

To: office@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Cc: Friends Monkfield <friendsofmonkfieldpark@gmail.com>

Subject: Availability of grassed area in Great Cambourne

Hi

Following on from our telephone conversation this morning I am writing to express an interest in using the grassed area in Great Cambourne (behind the dentist, where the Circus would attend). We (the Friends of Monkfield Park) would like to hold a summer garden party. The aim would be to hold a family event during the summer holidays which would be primarily aimed at families attending Monkfield Park Primary but would be available to the wider community. The event would be an afternoon-early evening event.

We would be looking to place Marquee on the space, have food, bar, potentially music and activities for the children.

It would be a fundraising event with any funds raised going to the Friends of Monkfield Park (supporting Monkfield Park Primary school).

If you need any further information please let me know.

We look forward to your response regarding this event.

Thanks in advance

Nicola

8.2

From: Howell Mark Cllr <Mark.Howell@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 June 2019 16:13

To: John Vickery <clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: Monkfield Park Primary Headteacher <head@monkfieldpark.cambs.sch.uk>

Subject: FW: Dates from Monkfield Park

Dear John,

I have been approached by Sarah Jarman at Monkfield Park Primary regarding a parking issue. As you are aware, parents and guardians are parking at, and near to, the school car park entrance to drop off and collect their children. Sarah has requested bollards be placed in this area to discourage drivers from doing this. I have, as you will see below, spoken to the County Council and they have suggested a Privately Funded High way Improvement (PFHI) application or a LHI bid. Is this something the Parish is willing to be involved in? I really do appreciate that you are already supporting the school and you have given bollards as a temporary deterrent. What I was hope is the three of us could work together on a more permanent basis. There is also a parent of a child in the school who has been excellent in deterring drivers who also could be involved. As a thought do you think the developers would be interested in helping out in this area? Three permanent bollards should not be too much!

Happy to call over and chat.

Keep well,

Mark